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To: MSL Community 

From: Daniel Harayda, Director of the Library and Information Resource Center 

Date: Monday, September 19, 2022 

Re: Examsoft 

Good Day 

This email serves as an update to a change in Examsoft Policy. Be advised that from now on, 
students must download the exam at least 24 hours before the start of the examination. If you do 
have an issue with the quiz or exam, you must inform your professor and me beforehand, at least 
24 hours before the start of the examination. If it concerns an accommodation issue, please also 
let Professor Kaldis know. 

If you fail to do so (including downloading the examination), if you cannot access the exam, you 
may receive a 0. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel to reach out to me, and I will be happy to 
assist in any way I can. 

Best 

Daniel Harayda 


